

Anne Munch

303 S. Broadway Ste. 200-501 Denver, Colorado 80209-1511 303.733-4181 www.annemunch.org

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated attorney with 23 years' experience advocating for and prosecuting on behalf of victims of violent crime, with emphasis on sexual assault and domestic violence. Acknowledged national expert in providing training and consulting services to national, state, local and high-level U.S. military law enforcement officials, prosecutors, victim advocates, and policy makers.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Anne Munch Consulting, Inc. 1999-present

- Owner of successful consulting, speaking and training business. Expertise provided on victim and offender issues in criminal justice and military systems. Provides trainings, workshops and speaking engagements for state, local, national and international governments and organizations
- Retained by the US Air Force, US Army and US Navy as a subject matter expert in their Sexual Assault Prevention and Response programs. Provides ongoing consultation and training to personnel including General Officers, Major Command staff, JAG's, Investigating personnel and others at installations across the U.S., Asia and Europe
- Co-developed a Bystander Intervention program for the US Air Force Sexual Assault Prevention and Response program that includes programs for men, women and leaders

Jefferson County District Attorney's Office, Golden Colorado 2004-2007

Senior prosecutor of the "Fast Track" domestic violence unit in large prosecutor's office. Oversight of all misdemeanor domestic violence prosecutions and attorneys.

Colorado District Attorneys Council, Denver CO Director, Ending Violence Against Women Project (EVAW) 1996-2004

- Co-created a multi-disciplinary domestic violence and sexual assault training team for the state of Colorado that received national acknowledgement as a best practice by Violence Against Women Act Training and Technical Assistance Program.
- Received Social Action Award from Colorado Coalition Against Sexual Assault "for passion, commitment and outstanding leadership in working to end sexual violence."
- Appeared on local and national radio and television news including CNN and NPR as expert commentator on sexual assault prosecutions and victim dynamics.
- Developed reference and other materials and provided training on domestic violence and sexual assault as faculty for the National Judicial Education Program,

National College of District Attorneys, American Prosecutors Research Institute and the International Association of Chiefs of Police

Executive Director, The San Miguel Resource Center, Telluride, CO 1994-1996

- Successfully directed and developed the first nonprofit organization serving victims of sexual assault and domestic violence and their families in San Miguel County. Recruited, trained and supervised more than 50 volunteer responders who provided direct service to crime victims.

Chief Deputy District Attorney, Seventh Judicial District, Telluride, CO 1992-1994

- Responsible for the prosecution of all felony and misdemeanor cases for three rural mountain counties involving nine different state law enforcement agencies.

Deputy District Attorney, Second Judicial District, Denver, CO 1986-1992

- Successfully prosecuted more than 300 serious felonies ranging from sexual assault to homicide.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Member; Colorado Bar
Advisory Member: SAVIN (Statewide Automated Victim and Notification) National committee
Advisory Board; Colorado Organization for Victim Assistance (COVA) Civil Legal Clinic
Teaching Faculty; International Association of Chiefs of Police

PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS

- Delivered keynote address and featured presentations at more than 100 major educational or training conferences for law enforcement, prosecutor, military, and victim advocate audiences.
- Munch, Anne *Naming the Unnamed Conspirator; examining myth and incorporating truth into the investigative and prosecutorial process*. Provided to the US Air Force, August, 2007 and the US Army September, 2008
- Munch, Anne *The prosecutors role in assisting victims of non stranger sexual assault*; The National Symposium on Non Stranger Sexual Assault, Estes Park, Colorado, 9/15/99
- "Sexual Assault and the Court of Public Opinion" Article appeared in Fall/Winter 2005 issue of *The Resource*, newsletter of the National Sexual Violence Resource Center

EDUCATION

University of Denver, Denver, CO June 1986
Juris Doctor, June 1986
University of Denver, Denver, CO June 1981
Bachelor of Arts in Psychology and Sociology